STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
* COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE . ve ). INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019682300604
' , ) AW 2018A2330210638
: ffery Keyon Ti : :
AKa Jeffery =N "“m Griffin ;o Date of Offense: »11!24!20153
Ny p— - g ; S.C.Code§ : 716250480
ace: BLALK = SextM _ Age: B (rr
DOB: | _ . S8#% }) RDE@MV%
Address; :
s e . SHEE
Cw St Zr ! ) SEP 16 20 SENTENCE SHEET
. _Siow - b
) -3 Courtof Appea!ﬁ'
“CDL Yes[] No[]CMV Yes| ] No[J] Hazmat Yes [j No[ g )
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendsnt who was [X] CONVICTED OF - []PLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violént crime, if not alse sentanced to life without narole or death
in violatfon of  § 16-23-0480 ' of the S.C. Codz of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
@NON—WOLENT [CVIOLENT DSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS . [ §17-2545

{ CSC wiminor 1st or CSC wfminor 3rd )

h Asl Lesser Included Defendant Waives _—
T echarge is: m s Indicted, [] Offense, D Presentment fo Grand Jury. . - . {def’s initials)

;?_l_ar Elga is: [j Wlthout Negoﬂatlons ar Recommendatlon [j ‘Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
T ‘ .

. w{j = 86112 | ' . Q —. 234s i
Richagg€on, Doug ~ ~  8C Bar# Defendant {./  sCBar¥
Tl T&Ln":u‘c"’l

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commiitted to the I State Department of Corrections [ 1 Ctmnty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 dayshnmﬂhs:’@"ﬁme-sewed [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor 1o pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of daysimonths/years/Time Served and or payment

of § s plus wists and assessments as applicable: the balance is suspended with probation for

" monthsfyears and subject to South Caroling Department of Prabation, Pamle and Parden Services standard cunditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The ssntence shall run | » ' _ » ' :
()(CQNCURRENT or CICONSECGUTIVE to sentence on; "7?«-{-.:-/1 rs a9 f Yz’ 22

The D?fenda&to be given credlt for time served pursuant ts 8.C. Code §24 -13-40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC.

[ Toinclude time spent on monltored housg arrest prlcr to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Defention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U,S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatlon of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Vlolence }to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE_ VS B Jeffery Keyon Timothy Griffin INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2019GS2300604
' ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330210638

O PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below: - 4 »
] Substancs Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED [ Random DrugfAlcohol testing
[ Atterid Vioc. Rehab, or Job Corp [0 No Contact with - [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Heaith Counseling O Mayserve WE
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to §.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Gode §17-26-136.
0 Other, |

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred  [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Orderse

Total:  $  plus 20% fee; $

Payment Term ' . EI Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: B

*Fing:

Fine may be pd. in'equal, consecutive weeklyfmonthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-208 {Assessments 107.5 %) . o - 1 .
§14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) - _ #100

eaala’u »

§14-1-211(A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) 3 - $100
§55-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) . . . . B2
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) ' ' ' $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ‘ $25 S 25 00
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 3
§34-11-70(bYand(c), and 34-11 -80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) ) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $6u $
§58-5-2042(J) {Vehicle Assessment) . ¥lea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) : . TBD $ 5_%
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk _ o
during probation and shall be collected befare any other fees, $500 $ -
$

O . §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TEeD

| | o TOTAL § TR
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: £z ] 3. 10 0Rp sy oo~ PTESIdiING Judge: _ m/

- . T Judge Code: - 272722 - L
Court Repotter: C:ke_ Vj] Sren --1—;;5\ Sentence Date: S/ T35

&)

SCCAR17 (07/2021) : - o Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SQUTHCAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF . Greenville g - | |
) : y ‘
STATE " ) INDICTMENT/GASE# _ 2019GS2300604
. ' ) - . ' -

o | ) An |

ﬂ.KA Jeffery Keyon Timothy Griffin ) Date of 0%1852_23.? :,221?2633’ g
: - — ) SC.Code§ . I5AT-03300A)

Race: BLACK . _SecM ~  Age _ 29 RM&’E@
DOB: { [ss# - ) :
Address’ R
s e }  SEP 16 2077 . SENTENCE SHEET
DL#E | [ SIDE }

- *CDL Yes [] No [(JCMY Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J No{]

5C Court of Appedls -5

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was MONVICTED CF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Robbary / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegediy armed with a deadly weapon |

in viclationof  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0139

CINON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [ISERIQUS  [IMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [} §17-2545

{ CSC wiminor 1st or CSC wimineor 3rd }

The charge is: & As Indi Lesserincluded m» Defendant Waives . o
ange is g’ ndicted, [ Offense, ) o Presentmert to Grand Jury. (def’s inifials)

The pleais: {T] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negoliated Sentence, [K] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: _
4 - 66112 - S C]%@_f 187s¢
‘Richam#son, Doug . SCBar# Defendant - . { ./ SC Bar#
’ _ ‘  Tegl Jobhnagua
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed o the (){ State Department of Comrections  [] Gounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 20 dime‘&ewed [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed 4 years
andfor io pay afine of § provided that upon the service of days{monthsfyearsmme Served and or-bayment
of§ . : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years ardi subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Sarvices standard conditions of
prabatian, which are incorporated by reference. :

The sentence shall run o ‘ . ‘
K(:ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to santence on: éc’n-}n\ce‘a an G /?/2 Z

The Dzi-;flendant i to be given credit for time served pursuant ta $.C. Code §24-1340 to-be}calculated and apbliéd by SCDOC.,
frenthy ‘ _ ' .
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

(1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, § 922 and § 16-25-20 it is unfawful for a persan convicted of a vielation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




- STATE VS Jéffery Keyon Timothy Criffin INDICTMENT/CASE®: 2019582300804
- SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW  2018A2330210637

[J PTUP - after ' menthsfyears .
: : S And Other Terms Listed Below:

O Substance Abuse Counselirig' [0 Compietion of GED (] Random DrugfAicahol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp - [0 No Contact with | ((] Domestic Violence Intervention Pragram
] Menlal Hezlth Counseling - O Mayserve WE
' beginning ;
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant fo 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 " [ Public Service Emplayment . daysihours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-136.
O Other: i
[ RESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ Def. Wafves Hearing = [] Ordered
Total $ - plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Term [I Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient; : ’
*Fine: . , . _ 5
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyfmonthly pmts, of $§ Beginning o '
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ s :
- §14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) - o sto0 F 0000
§14-1-211(A}2) (DUl Surcharge) $100. " §
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . : $12 $
§56-1-288 (DUl Breath Test) ; : $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) © : . §25 S 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - - ' $150 3
§34-11-T0(b)and{c), and 34-11-80{cyand{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 g
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ' 350 3
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assszsment) $40fea 5
3% to County {if paid in instaliments) A 78D § 3 =
[ Appainted PD or appointed other sounsel, Praviso requines $500 be paid to Clerk . : :
during probation and shall be collected before any ather fees, . $500 $
3 § 17-3-30{B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD S
Clerk of Court/ Depuhl':élém: : n‘opm | Biochens, ﬂ'xe.rv ' Presiding Judge: m t
, RS Judge Code; 2323 ¥
Court Reporter: _ ~ Ck 2454 | S vt Sentence Date; /Y[ Z2
SCCA21T {7i2021) - ’ B ' Page 2 of 2




D0060Y -

DOCKET NO.  2019-GS-23-

(1 WITNESSES WOR
i | ' The State of i
1 Corey J Chadwick , ‘ Sputh Carolina
County of G ilt
' Greenville County Sheriffs Office @‘ y of Breenvile %
1172412018 5 - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | g 3
e 20 3
i | ADE TERM 2070 Q &
’ &
. THE STATE 2
i - . d
L = = = vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ‘
2018A2330210637 and 20182330210638 - JEFFERY KEYON TIMOTHY GRIFFIN

: - ACTION-OF GRAND JURY -
W TRUE BILL
. FOREMAN GRAND JURY
i Foreperson of Grand Jury
" . .
| _ 'FILED
VERDICT . | indictmentfor JAN 31 2019
0139/0549 o Clork of Court
Gresnville Couaty
ARMED ROBBERY AND POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
. VIOLENT CRIME
: ' : __ VIOLATION § 16-11-0330 and g 16-23-0490
. Foreperson of Petit Jury T
41 D - ENTERED ACCT Qxi




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) ARMED ROBBERY AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on M’R 0 & N the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their cath: g I
COUNT I - ARMED ROBBERY

That JEFFERY KEYON TIMOTIIY GRIFFIN did in Greenville Coum'y; on or about the 24th day of November,
~ 2018, while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a persoﬁ present duriﬁg the commission of the robbery
would reasonably believe to be a deadly weapon, take by means lof foree or intimidation, goods or monies
deseribed as: US currency from the person or presence of Charles Adam Henderson-Blake, an erplovee of 7-

ELEVEN. This is in violation of §16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws {1976) as amended.

COUNT II — POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That JEFFERY KEYON TIMOTHY GRIFFIN did in Greenville County an or about the 24th day of November,
2018, possess or visibly display a handgun during the commission or attiempted commission of a vielent crime, to

wit: Armed Robbery. This is in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

G

SOLICITOR BAR # 66112




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

} IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -
COUNTY OF Greenville ; | | ‘

-
STATE vs '} INDICTMENT/GASE#: _ 2019GS2300805

v '} ]
s - } - AW 2018A2330210640
W effery Keyon Timothy rifin ) Date of Offense: 11/24/2018
: }  8C.Code§ - 76-08-0320(A)

Race: gLACL_ SexxM _ ____Ane: 28 ) ,
DOB: | __ [ Ss# - J} ﬁpﬁ,z Eél 58 )
Address: . e
City,State Zime — ___ ] } SEP 1 202 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . _TEmE ) 6 2022

}

/. |
*CDL Yes [J No[[JCMV Yes [] No [7] Hazmat Yes O No{] —Sb COUft of Ap p ealg 4 ' -

In disposition of the abuvé indictment comes now fhe Defendant who was El COIWICTED OF or [XPLEADS
To: Resisting / Resisting Arrest: Oppose or resist law enforcement officer serving process or making amast

in violation of  § 18-09-0320(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing GDR Code # 0326

XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS ([(JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS -[J §17-25-45

{ CSC wiminer 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd }

The ¢ As Ind Lesser [ncluded Defendant Waives N
he harge is: g 8 Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. __ (defsinitials}.

The plea is: [] Without Negotnatmns or Recommendation, [_] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: : : ~ -

b s 85112 | 1895(
Richardsogt Doug . 'SCBar# Defendant . SC Bar#
~Te&« | Tokrsom

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [¥ State Department of Corrections [ Gounty Detention Genter,

for 2 determinate term of - 1 days&monﬂ-nstrr we-Served [] Youthful OEfender Act not to exceed years
andiorto pay afineof § . provided that upon the service of days/moenths/vears/Time Ser\fed and or bayment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

manths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatien, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference, :

The sentence shall run : : 4 S
[ﬁ" CONCURRENT or . [[JCONSECUTIVE i¢ sentence on: atrags AN ? / ¥ / 22

[i The De:enda

to be given credit for tima served pursuant to 8. C Code §24-13-40 to be calcuiated and applied by SCDOC.
EironRte

[T To include time spent on monitered house arrest prior to trsal and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Relrased from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 ar § 16-25-85
{Domestic Violence } to ship, transpart, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,




STATE V8 .Jefferx«r Keyon Tlmothy Griffin INDICTMENT/CASE®:  2018GS2300805
SPEGIAL CONDITIONS W#: 2018A2330210640

0 pPTUP after ) months/years
' . And Other Terms Listed Below:

[l Substance Abuse Counseling o .3 Completion of GED ] Random brug!ﬁlcc‘rhol testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. - O No Conmcf with . | 0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[[J Mental Health Counseling - [0 Wayserve W/E |
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant ta S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment daysfhours

31~ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant o 8.C. Code §1 ?-_25:1'35. ' : e

[] Other:
[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def.Waives Hearing - [] Ordered
Total $ ' ‘ pius 20% fee: %
Payment Term _ [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient; '
*Fine: . S
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutwe weekly/manthly pmts. of § - Beginning ' '
§14— -208 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ : » )
§14-1-211(A)1) {Conv. Surcharge) ' . %100 3 . [m k)
§14-1-211{A){2) {DU! Surchargs} ‘ ' $100 3 :
§56-5-2495 {DUI Assessmeant) S . B2 3 :
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) _ ’ S ' $25 (3 .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' ‘ $25 3 75 0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ¥
§34-11-70{bjand{c}, and 34-11-90{c)and{d} {(Admin Fraud Check Courl Costs} 41 3
§50-21-114{BU) Breath Test Fee} $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  §
3% o County (i paid in instaliments) ‘ T8D $ 2 3
0 Appointed PO or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk :

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. o $500 $
] §17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee to e paid te the Public Defender Fund : TED $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Yo, d (3. Witkyn simer iﬁ;fig%;:.dge:
Caurt Reporter. C l’lf-‘*ri{ [ Sovaidon - Senfence Date: C(; £ x/2.2

scon2iT 7021y - o - ‘Page 2 of 2




WITNESSES

Corey J Chadwick -

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO. * 2019-GS-23-
. WOR
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

000605

 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

11: %1!24;20 18
April TERM 2048
THE STATE
1 . v
1 ARREST WARRANT NUMBER | |
- 2018A2330210640. . JEFFERY KEYON TIMOTHY GRIFFIN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY :
; TRUE BILL SEP 16 2022
IR G SC Court of Appeals |
F oreperson of Grand Jury F“_,ED
— ' JAN 31 208,
VERDICT Indictment for ok ot Court
' 0326 ~ G&mme County
RESISTING ARREST

VIOLATION § 16-09-0320{A)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
|

ENTERED ACCT @)



STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA ) ' INDICTMENT FOR
A RESISTING ARREST
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

| ~ APR 0 6 2621

County present upon their oath:

That JEFFERY KEYON TIMOTHY GRIFFIN did in Greenville Cm_m_ty, on or about the 24th day of November,
2018, knowingly, willfully and unlawfully oppose or resist an arrest being made by Corey J Chadwick with the

Greenville County Sherifl's Office whom he knew or reasonably should have known was a law enforcement

officor. This is in viotation of §16-9—320(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (] 976-] as amended.

RECEIVE]]
SEP 16 2022
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignily of (he State, and contrary 1o the statute in such case made and provided.

)

SOLICITOR BAR# 66112




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. - -

. ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF -Greenville ; ' ‘
) .
STATE . VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2019652300506
: - ) AWE 2018A2330210838
YR Jeffery Keyon Timothy Griffin } . Date of OFSSS TIBA0TE
- ' ) SC.Code§. - _ 5230470
e T e e ) BRIV
DOB: | i_SS# }} s
Address N L
City,State, Zip. - 7 : y StP 16 202 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# T SIDE, ) »
y SC Court of Appeals - b

*CDL Yes [] Ne [JCMY Yes[] No [ Hazmat Yes [ No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was MJGNVFCTED OF or H#PLEADS
To: Weapons / Pointing and presenting firearms at & person C

inviglationof  § 16-23-0410 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# (122

KINONVIGLENT CJVIOLENT [SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

{ CSC wiminar 1st or CSC w/minor 3nd )

The charae is: SZAs Indi Lesserincluded - Defendant Waives ' _—
g E'/ s Indicted, [] e nse, ﬁ Presentment to Grand Jury. _ {def’sinitials)

The pleais: (] Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon ] ngollated Sentence K Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
é;’y %—/ 66112 ‘ : ' % V3
Rlchardssﬁ"ﬁcug - 8C Bar# Defendant ‘ ‘ o { / SCBark
WHEREFORE the Defandant is commitied ta the ¥ State Department of Gorrectmns tl County Detentlon Genter,
for a determinate term of 5 day&men&hs!y@msewad 3 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed  years
andforto pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$ : Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :

The sentence shall run : » i ' :
MCONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: é tn-l"E'n S &N ‘?/ L’/ 12

(¥ The Dafendan @ to be gnven credit for fime senred pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
fmanths

O Toinclude time speni on monitored house arrest priar fo tr:al ancl sentencmg
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 822 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawfu) for a person convicted of a viclation of § 16-25.20 ar§ 16-25-65
{Domestic Viofence }to shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,




STATE V8 " Jetfery Keyon Timothy Griffin " INDICTMENT/CASER: 2018652300606
| SPECIAL GONDITIONS: AV 2018A2330210638

I PTUP after monthséyears
: And Other Terms Listed Below

O Substance Abuse Counseling ' a Completich ofGED [ Réndqm'Drug!Alcoh'ol testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Carp | : [0 No Contact with [0 Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling | [0 May serve WIE
beginning ;
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment - days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

[0 Other;

(J RESTITUTION: + ] Deferred [ ] Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Totak § plus 20% fee: $
Psyment Term - | 1 Setby SCOPPPS _
Recipient: ' ‘ -
*Fine: : 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyfmonthly pmis of 3 - Beginning - S .
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) - , $ L
§14-1-211{A¥1) (Conv. Surcharge} : . ; $100 § " (00.00
§14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) : $100 3
§56-5-2805 (DUI Assessment) ' B 1+ $
§66-1-286 (DU Breath Test) : ' o , $25 3 o
§44-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding} ‘ : _  §28 3 2600
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 & ’
§34-11-70(byand(c), and 34-14-80(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114{BU! Breath Test Fee) 350 %
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclg Assessment) $40lea B
3% to County {if paid in instaliments) TBD $ XS
0 Appointed PD or zppointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk : :

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. - %500 3
O §&17-3-30(B} Unpald Application Fee to be paid o the Public Defender Fund ~ TEeD s

$

. 12 .14 Ll o e Presiding Judge: _ b,
Clerk of Gourt/ Deputy Clerk: Pgu 3 Uik i mer R00NE0 L Lol
Court Reporier: ‘ . J"&-A“ { # . Sentence Date: 72000 {

SCCAR217 (07/2021) | , | . - ‘ Page 2 of 2




Bk

v
1

WITNESSES

/Corey J Chadwick

i Greenville County Sheriffs Office ﬂ,bf

a1
111112412018

i
il

S ————————————

; ' ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

| 2018A2330210639

T —————————————————————————

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

rRUE BILL

B

i
i
i1
]

?oreperson of Grand Jury

——
—

VERDICT

g
B
a0
” :
v
i

OCKET NO. 2019:G5.23. |
D | won 000606
The State of South Carolina

Cbunty of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April TERM 2%74

THE STATE
VS,

JEFFERY KEYON TIMOTHY GRIFFIN

" RECEIVED)
SEP 16 2012
SC Court of Appeals |
FILED
————s JAN 31 201
- Indictment for - Clerk of Court
0122 ) QGreonvilte County

POINTING AND PRESENTING A FIREARM

VICLATION § 18-23-0410

.Eorepersan of Petit Jury
Qaze:

ENTERED ACCT&)\



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  } | INDICTMENT FOR

: o } , . POINTING AND PRESENTING A FIREARM
- COUNTY OF GREENVILLE } . S

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on F\PR 0 5 ?_ﬁﬁ the Grand Furors of Greenville

County present uposn their oath:

‘['hat JEFFERY KEYON TIMOTHY GRIFFIN did in Greenville County, ont or about the 24th day of November,
2018, point or present a firearnm), 1o wil: a handgun, at or i‘n the p-resencesof Charles Adam Henderson-Blake an

' employee at 7 ELEVEN. This is in violation of §16-23-410 of the South Carolina Cade of Laws (1976) as

‘amended.

~ RECEIVE]) |
: SEP 16 202
~ 8C Court of Appeals

' '.Ag‘ainst the peacé,and dignity of the State, and conirary 1o the statute in such case made and provided.

. SOLICTOR BAR 7 66112




